From: Kevin R. Eberle

To: Emmons. Karen; GreeneH@cofc.edu
Subject: 54 Church Street
Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 2:30:04 PM

So, Sara Fischer Williams is a descendant of the family that operated a grocery store on Church
Street in the 1880s. She has an original (never published, | don’t think) drawing of the store that he
ancestor made in about 1880. (The street was renumbered in 1886, and 32 Church Street became
54 Church Street.)

It’s one of the best novice drawings I've ever seen of a building!

| asked about making a copy, and she is totally okay with that! She also has some writing in old-
school German that she doesn’t know how to translate.

Sara doesn’t know what to do about preserving the originals of the drawing or writings either.

Can | start an email to include all of you and try to get some advice to her? Having a high quality
copy of that drawing of the store would be GREAT!

Kevin

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete the material from
all computers in which it resides. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any
errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required, please request a hard-copy version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of Law.


mailto:keberle@charlestonlaw.edu
mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org
mailto:GreeneH@cofc.edu

